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From: Sean_Nelb@nps.gov
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:26 AM
To: Sean_nelb@nps.gov; Drew_gilmour@nps.gov; Bjornsen, Alan; Moore, Johari; 

doris@attenuation.us.com
Subject: Photos from Devils Tower Summit with Possible Mining Sites
Attachments: P1010021.JPG

As requested, here are a series of photos taken from the summit of Devils Tower looking towards the 
west. The series starts facing NW, with the southern slope of the Missouri Buttes visible. It ends looking 
towards the SW. Pardon the multiple emails: the photos are too detailed to send as one compressed file.  

Sean Nelb 
Climbing Ranger 
Devils Tower National Monument 
(307) 467-5283 x632 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public  
Email Number:  13  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OF766B9572.6104645B-ON87257917.0054C678-87257917.0054CC2D)  
 
Subject:   Photos from Devils Tower Summit with Possible Mining Sites  
Sent Date:   9/26/2011 11:26:12 AM  
Received Date:  9/26/2011 11:29:52 AM  
From:    Sean_Nelb@nps.gov 
 
Created By:   Sean_Nelb@nps.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Sean_nelb@nps.gov" <Sean_nelb@nps.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Drew_gilmour@nps.gov" <Drew_gilmour@nps.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bjornsen, Alan" <Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Moore, Johari" <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"doris@attenuation.us.com" <doris@attenuation.us.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   nps.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    398      9/26/2011 11:29:52 AM  
P1010021.JPG    5629504  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

11/16/2011file://c:\EMailCapture\StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public\13\attch1.JPG


